From: Armstrong Daphne

Sent: 01 November 2004 09:54

T0o: MacSherry Eavan

Cc: Duffy Brendan; Prenter Susan

Subject: RE: Correspondence from Mr Clive Gowdy
Dear Mr Multan

To date the Directorate of Community Gare has had no input in this case. However, to ensure a comprehensive
response to Mr Gowdy's letter | have asked a number of senior managers to examine their files for any relevant

information by the date indicated. As more information becomes available | will torward same for you consideration.

Eileen
(for Vincent Ryan)

----- Original Message--—---
From: MacSherry Eavan

Sent: 29 Qctober 2004 15:04
' 'p: Mills Hugh; Carey Gabriel; Ryan Vincent; O'Rawe Bridget; McLaughiin
serry; McCauley Colm; Donaghy Briege; Cody Diana; Fee Eugene
Cc: McGarvey Marian; McGurk Marese; Armstrong Daphne; Duddy Janice;
Donnell Clare: Anthony Christine, McPeake Phil; McGlone Michelle
Subject; Correspondence from Mr Clive Gowdy
Importance: High

URGENT & CONFIDENTIAL .

Please find attached for your urgent attention/action, letter from Mr Harry Mullan. Chairman and related
correspondence from Mr Clive Gowdy. Note responses are required by Tuesday 02 November 2004,

Many thanks for your co-operation.

Regards

) Harry Mullan
(Chairman)
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